Roxanne Maher

From: Kevin J. Dombrowski

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2024 8:26 AM
To: Gary St. Vil; Roxanne Maher
Subject: Spicer Ruins/next steps

Gary, looking at the statutes, | belive these would be the next steps to move forward.

Next Steps
IAW CGS Chapter 97, Sec. 7-147b

1.

2.

3.

The legislative body shall appoint or authorize the chief elected official of the municipality to appoint an historic
district study committee for the purpose of making an investigation of a proposed historic district or districts.

The historic district study committee shall:

a. Perform an analysis of the historic significance and architectural merit of the buildings, structures,
places or surroundings to be included in the proposed historic district or districts and the significance of
the district as a whole

b. Provide a general description of the area to be included within the district or districts, including the
total number of buildings in each such district or districts listed according to their known or estimated
ages

c. Create a map showing the exact boundaries of the area to be included within the district or districts

d. Develop a proposed ordinance or proposed ordinances designed to create and provide for the
operation of an historic district or districts

e. Determine such other matters as the committee may deem necessary or advisable

The historic district study committee shall transmit copies of its report to the Department of Economic and
Community Development, the planning commission and zoning commission, or the combined planning and
zoning commission, of the municipality, if any, and, in the absence of such a planning commission, zoning
commission or combined planning and zoning commission, to the chief elected official of the municipality for
their comments and recommendations.
a. Each such commission, board or individual shall deliver comments and recommendations to the
committee within sixty-five days of the date of transmission of such report.

The historic district study committee shall hold a public hearing on the establishment of a proposed historic
district or districts not less than sixty-five nor more than one hundred thirty days after the transmission of the
report to each party listed above
a. except that, if all such parties have delivered their comments and recommendations to the committee,
such hearing may be held less than sixty-five days after the transmittal of the report.
b. The comments and recommendations received pursuant form the above listed, shall be read in full at
the public hearing

The historic district study committee shall submit its report with any changes made following the public
hearing, along with any comments or recommendations received, and such other materials as the committee
may deem necessary or advisable to the legislative body and the clerk of the municipality within sixty-five days
after the public hearing.

The clerk or his designee shall, not later than sixty-five days from receipt of such report, mail ballots to each
owner of record of real property to be included in the proposed district or districts on the question of creation
of an historic district or districts, as provided for in CGS sections 7-147a to 7-147k, inclusive.
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The form of the ballot to be mailed to each owner shall be consistent with the model ballot prepared by the
Historic Preservation Council of the Department of Economic and Community Development established
pursuant to CGS section 10-409. The ballot shall be a secret ballot and shall set the date by which such ballots
shall be received by the clerk of the municipality. The ballots shall be mailed by first class mail to each owner
eligible to vote in such balloting at least fifteen days in advance of the day on which ballots must be returned.

If two-thirds of all property owners voting cast votes in the affirmative, the legislative body of the municipality

shall by majority vote take one of the following steps:

Accept the report of the committee and enact an ordinance or ordinances to create and provide for the
operation of an historic district or districts in accordance with the provisions of this part;

b. reject the report of the committee, stating its reasons for such rejection;
return the report to the historic district study committee with such amendments and revisions thereto

as it may deem advisable, for consideration by the committee. The committee shall submit an amended
report to the legislative body within sixty-five days of such return.

a.

C.

Any ordinance, or amendment thereof, enacted pursuant to this part, which creates or alters district
boundaries, shall contain a legal description of the area to be included within the historic district. The legislative
body, when it passes such an ordinance, or amendment thereof, shall transmit to the municipal clerk a copy of
the ordinance or amendment thereof. Such ordinance, or amendment thereof, shall be recorded in the land
records of the municipality in which such real property is located and indexed by the municipal clerk in the

grantor index under the names of the owners of record of such property.

9.

Thanks
Kevin



